
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P.Vallance1@go-science.gov.uk] 
29/05/2020 10:26:41 
Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) [rob.orford@gov.wales] 

CC: __ SAG.E.Mailb_Q~ (Go-Science) [SAGE@go-science.gov.uk]; Halligan, Peter (ESNR-Science) [peter.halligan@gov.wales]; 
i NR ~glasgow.ac.uk; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) [GCSA@go-science.gov.uk]; 
LAtherton, Frank (HSS- Chief Medical Officer) [frank.atherton@gov.wales]; Wainwright, Stuart (Go Science) 
[Stuart.Wainwright@Go-Science.gov.uk]; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) [GCSA@go­
science.gov.uk] 

Subject: RE: CSA Network 

Rob 

We won't be moving away from SAGE - I will bring a paper next week to propose science advice mechanisms going 

forward. It will be crucial to keep us all joined up as you say 

Patrick 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 

Sent: 29 May 2020 10:25 

To: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallance1@go-science.gov.uk> 

Cc: SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) <SAGE@go-science.gov.uk>; Peter.Halligan@gov.walesl_ __________ NR _________ J)glasgow.ac.uk; 

Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) <GCSA@go-science.gov.uk>; Frank.Atherton@gov.wales 

Subject: RE: CSA Network 

Thanks Patrick, I will consult with Peter and the DA CSAs. 

I've heard from colleagues that with SAGE moving away from COVID-19 as it enters more of a 
'chronic phase' there will be a greater responsibility shifted to Departmental CSAs; and of course the 
JBC. I am very keen to remain sighted on UK CSA discussion to support our work in Wales in 
providing advice to decision makers. 

You may be aware that concerns about the establishment and operation of the JBC have been raised 
by the DAs. I sincerely hope that as the switch from SAGE to JBC and CSAs is made we do not lose 
the connectedness that SAGE has provided for the scientific community across the UK. I am sure 
these problems will be resolved over time, however given the sensitive period that we are in right now 
we will need to remain vigilant and connected. 

Kind regards 

Rob 

From: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallance1@go-science.gov.uk> 

Sent: 29 May 2020 09:45 

To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 

,._Cc:_SAG_E_Ma,ilbox (Go-Science) <SAGE@go-science.gov.uk>; Halligan, Peter (ESNR-Science) <Peter.Halligan@gov.wales>; 

[_ _________ NR ___________ i@glasgow.ac.uk; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) <GCSA@go-science.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: CSA Network 
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Dear Rob 

The way it works is that we have one CSA reoresentin~ each of the DAs. Can you work with Peter to see how you want to 

handle this. It might be worth speaking to~ R:d~~fed In from Scotland to see how she handles it in relation to their 
health CSA. ; _____________________ J 

Best wishes 

Patrick 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> 

Sent: 28 May 2020 17:06 

To: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallance1@go-science.gov.uk> 

Cc: SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) <SAGE@go-science.gov.uk> 

Subject: CSA Network 

Dear Patrick, the CSA network has been mentioned a few times of late. I know that Peter Halligan is a member from our 

Office of Science. Is membership of the group limited to one per Department? I only ask because Peter and I work in 

different parts of Welsh Government and I'm not sighted on these discussions. 

Best wishes 

Rob 

Dr Rob Orford 

Prif Gynghorydd Gwyddonol (lechyd) / Chief Scientific Adviser (Health) 

Yr ls-adran Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Perthynol i lechyd a Gwyddor Gofal lechyd / 

Division for Health Science and Allied Health Professionals 

Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwyddoniaeth lechyd / Directorate of Primary Care & Health Science 

lechyd a Grwp Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Service Group 

Llyw?draeth Cymru /.Welsh.Government·-·-·! 
Ffon ! Irrelevant & Sensitive : 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

E-bost / Email: Rob.Orford@Gov.Wales 

Web: http://gov.wales/topics/health/professionals/scientific/?lang=en 

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr iaith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy 

gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod. 

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the 
Welsh language, please let me know. 

/ Partneriaeth 
Genomeg 

Genomics 
/ Partnership 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o 

ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut 

rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn 
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Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn 

arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government 

takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how 

we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in 

Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a 

delay in responding. 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o 

ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut 

rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn 

Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn 

arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government 

takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how 

we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in 

Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a 
delay in responding. 
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